INDIANA STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

To: Indiana State Board of Education

From: William Ottensmeyer, Staff Attorney

Date: June 7, 2022

RE: Approval of Governing Body Change — Brownstown Central Community School
Corporation

Recommendation: Approve the proposed governing body plan change

Pursuant to IC 20-23-8, the Board of School Trustees of Brownstown Central Community School
Corporation (“BCCSC”) adopted a resolution to initiate a change to BCCSC’s governing body
plan. After adopting the resolution, BCCSC submitted the attached materials for the Indiana State
Board of Education’s (“Board”) review and consideration, in accordance with the requirements set
forth in IC 20-23-8-15.

Indiana Department of Education (“Department”) staft reviewed the attached material and
determined that BCCSC’s plan and the manner in which it was initiated satisfy the requirements
set forth in IC 20-23-8. As such, BCCSC’s new governing body plan is recommended for approval.

* 143 W. Market Street, Suite 500 = Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 =
= (317) 232-2000 = www.in.gov/sboe =



Brownstown Central Community School Corporation
Phone 812-358-4271 608 W. Commerce St, Brownstown, IN 47220 Fax 812-358-5303

May 22, 2023

William Ottensmeyer

General Council

Indiana Department of Education
100 North Senate Avenue, 9th Floor
Indianapolis, IN 46204

To Whom It May Concern:

Brownstown Central Community School Corporation is among a small number of school
corporations in Indiana that are appointed rather than elected. We believe this is a more
favorable manner to fill our board seats as our townships’ boards “vet out” candidates before
their appointment. It also ensures that a majority of new members never begin their board terms
at the same time.

Through consolidation that occurred over 50 years ago, 3 townships shared 2 board seats
resulting in one of them not having board representation for periods as long as 6 years. Our
board has worked cooperatively to create a new plan in which all 8 board seats rotate on an
equitable schedule. The resolution to amend our current board plan and all other requested
documents are included in this correspondence.

With the required 120 day period to file a petition protesting or proposing an alternative plan
having passed, we respectfully submit our amended board plan for consideration by the Indiana

Department of Education.

Sincerely,

Timothy W. Taylor
Superintendent



- MINUTES OF A JOINT MEETING OF THE TRUSTER
OF OWEN SCHOOL TOWNSHIP AND THE ADVISORY BOARD
OF OWEN TOWHSHIP, AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTERS
OF BROWNSTOWN CENTEAL COMMUNITY SCHODI, CORPORATION,
ALL GF JACKSON COUNTY, ‘INDIAWNA_ WHICGH WAS HELD MARCH 31,1970.

A joint meeting of the Ttﬁstee of OQwen School Township, and
the Advisory Board of Gwen Townghip aﬁa the Board of Trustees of
Browns town Central Community School Coxporation, all of Jackson
County, Indizna, was held at the High School Building of the
Brownstown Central Community School Corporation in the Town of
Brownstown, Indiama, at 7:30 P.M. on the 3lst day of Mareh, 1970.

Those piesent were Carl Dean Fisher, Trustee, Owen School
Township, Kenneth McMahon and Kenmeth Shexwill, members of the
Advisoxy Boaxd of Owen Tcwnshig and Norman €. Brown, Ralph Kovener,
Ralph A. Mitchell, William D, Scharbrough, Qsmar Schneider, Larry
E. Sullivan and Carreoll Weaver, members of the Board of Trustees
of Brownstown Central Commumity School Coxporation, William B. Sharp,
Superintendent, Brownstown Central Community School Corporation,
Russell €. Butt, County Superintendent of Schools of Jackson County,
Indiana, and Bruce Markel,Jr,, Attormey at Law, Brownstown, Indiana.

Upon motion duly made and seconded, a joint resolution was
adopted declaring the intentien of said officials to consolidate
theixr ﬁespectiva school corporations, being Owen School Township
and Brownstown Central Community Schoel Corporation, both of Jackson
County, Indiana, and which said wesolution was approved by Garl Dean
Fisher, Kenneth McMahon, Kemneth Sherwxill, Noyman G. Brown, Ralph
Kovener, Ralph A, Mitchell, William B. Scharbrough, Osmar Schneidex,
Larry E. Sullivan and Carxoll Weaver, each in his respective official
capacity, and by the signing of which, each of said pexzsons expresses
his'appravgl of and the adoption of said resolution and which said

resolution reads as follows;

BRUGE MARKEL, JR.  Lawyer 114 WEST WALNUT STREET

tmms memmmm mman " memrremnar rnime Anta amnn ~



RESOLUTION

A resolution declaring the intentiﬁn of the Trustee of
Owen School Township, Jackson County, Indiana, upon the
recommendation anﬁ concurfence of a majority of thermembers of
the Advisory Board of Owen Township, and the Board of Trustees
of the Brownstown Central Community School Corporatiom, Jackson
County, Indiana, to consolidate the eleméntary schools and the
high schools of said Owen Schoal Township and Brownstoﬁn
Central Community School Corporation and to furnish consolidated
school facilities for the children of school ages of said con-
solidated school corporation pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
123 of the Acts éf the General Assembly of the State of Indiana,
approved March 7, 1947, and any and all amendments thereto, and
all other laws of the State of:Indiana pertaining thereto,.

Whereas, it would be conductive to, and result in, better
school facilities, greater efficiency in the sqhools, increased
educational advantages to the children of school age residing in
said school corporations, afford more economical operation, aﬁdbbe
to the best interest of the pupils of school age, the taxpayers
and citizens of said two school corporations to provide for the
education of all pupils of school age in the elementary and high
school of each of said school cotrporations in a consolidated
school in a single school corporation created and existing as one
unit for all school purposes.

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the Trustee of Owen School
Township upon the recommendation and concurrence of a majority
of the members of the Advisory Board of.Owen Township, and the

Boaid of Trustees of the Brownstown Central Community School

Corporation;

BRUCE MARKEL, JR, Lawyer 114 WEBT WALNUT STREET
AREA D12-308-3%00 - BROWNSTOWN, INDIANA 47220



That the elementary schools and the high schools of Owen
School Township -and Brownstown'Cengral Community Sch0017Corpora-
tion, each of Jackson County, Iﬁdiana, be consolidated as a single
school unit and school corporaﬁion, and

That Owen School Township and Brownstoﬁn Central Com-
.munity,School Corporation, be consolidated into one new school
corporation with all of the rights, powers, duties, obligations,
privileges and functions as authorized by.chapter 123 of the Acts
of the General Assembly of the State of Indiana, approved March
7,1947, and any,and all laws amendatory and supplemental thereto,
and any and all laws of the State of Indiana pertaining thereto,
.as follows:

. 1. The name of the new consolidated school corporation shall
be "Brpwnstown Central Community School Corporation'.

2. That said consolidated schools of said consolidated
school corporation shall be under the control and management of
a Board of Trustees, consisting of seven members who shall be
appointed, and for the tenure of office, as follows:

a., Two (2) members shall be residents of the fown of
Brownstown, Jackson County, Ipdiana, and shall be appointed by
the Towﬁ Board of the Town of Brownstown,

b. One (1) member shall be a resident of Brownstown Town-
ship, Jackson County, Indiana; outside the corporate limits of
the Town of Brownstown and shall be appointed by the Advisory

Boaiid of Brownstown,qunship.

c. One (1) member shall be a resident of Driftwood Town-
ship, Jackson County, Indiana, and shall be -appointed by the
Advisory Board of Driftwood Township.

d. One (1) member shall be a resident of Grassy Fork

BRUCE MARKEL, JR. Lawyer 114 WEST WALNUT STREET
ARRKEA A1R2.-98A-3200 BROWNBTOWN,: INIMANA 47220



Township, Jackson Gounty, Indiana, and shall be appointed by the
Advisory Board of Grassy Fork Township.

e. . Two (2) members shall be residents of a district
" composed of Owen, Pershing and Salt Creek Township, Jackson
County, Indiana, according to the schedule hereinafter set out,
and each such member shall be appointed, respectively, by the
advisory board of the township of which such member is a resident.

3. The schools of the Consolidated School Corporation shall
be under the direction of a Superintendent selected by its school
board.

4, a. Two members of the school board of the consolidated -
school.corporation shall be residents of the Town of Brownstown,
Jackson County, Indiana.

b. One member of the school board of the consolidated school
corporation shall be a resident of Brownsfown Township, Jackson
County, .Indiana, outside the corporate limits of the Town of
Brownstown.

¢. One member of the school board of the consolidated school
corporation shall be a redidéntitof Driftwood Township,.Jackson
County, Indiana. 7

d. One member of the school board of the consolidated school
corporation shall be a resident of Grassy Fork Township, Jackson
County, Indiana.

e. Two members shall be residents of a district composed of
Owen, Pershing and Salt Creek Townships, Jackson County,Indiana,
with no more than one member being a regident of any one such
township and in order, as nearly as possible, to provide continuity

of the direction of said school corporation, the residence of the

BRUCE MARKEL, JR. Lawyer 114 WEST WALNUT BTREET
AREA A12-388-93200 BROWNSTOWN, INDIANA 47220



representatives of said district—shall be according to the

following schedule:

. Township from which
appointed

Salt Creek Township
Pershing Township

Owen Township
Salt Creek Township
Pershing Township

Owen Township

.Number of
Members

1

Term of original appointment.
.From the timé the new

consolidated school
corporation shall come into
existence to: :

© Until July 1,1978
Until July 1,1980

-~ From July 1,1978 to

July 1,1986

- From -July 1,1980 to

July 1,1988

__ From Julyll986 to

July 1,1994

From July 1,1988 to
July 1,1996

said alternating schedule to'continue in the same manner thereafter.

Each member shall be appointed by the advisory board of the township

of which such member is a resident.

£. Fach member of the school board of.the consolidated school

corporation shall be a resident, freeholder and a registered and legal

voter'of the town, township or district- from which he is appointed.

g. The original term of office of the menbers of the school

board of consolidated school corporation shall be as follows:

Town or Township

from which appointed .

Brownstown
Brownstown

Brownstown Township
(Exc. Brownstown)

BRUCE MARKEL, JR.
ARKA N12-948.8200

Number of

Term of original appointment

Membexs ‘From the time the new
consolidated school
corporation shall come into
existence to:

w1 July 1, 1971

: 1 July 1, 1972

1 July 1, 1973

Lawyer l f14 WEST WALNUT BTREET

BROWNSTOWN, INDIANA 47220



Driftwood Township L July 1,1970
Grassy Fork Township L July 1,1971
District Composed of

Owen, Pershing and Salt

Creek Township 1 July-1,1968
District Composed of

Owen, Pershing and Salt -

Creek Township 1 July 1,1970

Thereafter each person appointed as a member of the school
board of the consolidated school corporation shall serve for a
_term of four years.

As each of the above origigal terms expires the members of
the school board shall be appointéd for a term of four years each
beginning at the end of the term of the original appointment of
the vacancy to whichisﬁid appointee is appointed 5§ the respective
authority, provided any member may succeed himself in office upon
proper appointment.

5. a. The names of the present school corporations which are
to be merged together as a consolidated school corporation are
Owen School Township and Brownstown Central Community School
Corporation, all of Jackson County, Indiana.

b. Said consolidated school corporation shall come into
existence as soon as the consolidation shall be approved by the
office of the State Superintendent of Public Instruction.

6. That said consolidated school corporatidn, and the officers
thereof shall have all the right, powers, functions, duties and
privileges granted, authorized or conferred under and by virtue of
Chapter 123 of the Acts of the General Assembly of the State of
Indiana, Qaproved March 7,1947, and all acts and laws amendatory

thereof and/or supplemental thereto, and any and all laws of the

State of Tndiana, thereto appertaining.

BRUCE MARKEL, JR. Lawyer 114 WEST WALNUT BTREET
AREA B12-908-3200 BROWNSTOWN, INDIANA 47220



Upon motion duly made and seconded, it was voted and det-
ermined to give notice of intention to consolidate the elementary
and high schools of Owen School Township and Brownstown Central
Community School Corporation, all of Jackson County, Indiana, as
by law provided, and to proceed with the éonsolidation of the said
Owen Township and the Brownstown Central Community School Corporation.
And there being no further business.to come before the
meeting, said meeting was adjourned.

Done this  31lst - day of Maxrch ,1970,

BROWNSTOWN CENTRAL COMMUNITY SCHOOL
GORPORATION,

g/f: 7 izzy

. Ralph A. Mitchell, President

Attest:

& e

% ry ‘E. Sullivan, Secretary

APPROVED:

OWEN SCHOOL TOWNSHIP, JACKSON
COUNTY, INDIANA,

By, ﬁ§7ﬁ£44/¢7 B o d?£6¢;/i_/

Carl Dean Fisher, Trustee

E

BRUCE MARKEL, JR. Latwyer 114 WEST WALNUT STREET
AREA 012-950-9200 BROWNSTOWN, INDIANA 47220



Approved and adopted this 31st day of Mawxeh 1970, by
The Trustee of Cwen School Township upen the recommendation
and with the concurrence of a majority of the members of the

Advigory Board of Owen Township.

f/z?w/ Q@f»/ 5f W&/&’/ _

Carl Dean Fisher, Trustee, Owen School
Township, Jaclksgon County, Indiana.

2 Yenneth-ﬂﬁﬁéﬁon

L%

/e,

Kenneth Sherrilil

Membexs of the ﬁdvisory Boaxd of Owen
Township, Jackson Gounty, Indiana.

BRUCE MARKEL, JR. Lawyer 114 WEST WALNUT STREET
ABEFA AtsARA-AIAN BROWNSTOWRN. INDIANA 47220



Approved and adopted this 3lst day of March, 1970, by the

- Baard of Trustees of Brownstown Cemtral Community School Cerporation.

';;5¢1frr~wy—; C. A rin—
Norman C, Brown

Z% %7//4.//"‘(

al b Eovenar

\alpb,A Mitehell

Mwﬁ j%m«%% il

Wiiiiam B. Scharbrough

(Dprsar Lol
Dsmar Sehinéidew
Fonss £ sdoellyned

/giarry E. Sulliven
Gl [Dhiree

Carroll Waaver

Members of the Boaxd of Trustees of
Brownstown Central Community School
Corporatlion, Jackson County, Indiana.

BRUGE MARKEL, JR. Lawyer 114 WEST WALNUT STREET
4rrra mEn a=a annn ARPAWNSTOWN INDIANA A7220



RESOLUTION INITIATING A CHANGE IN THE
PLAN OF ORGANIZATION FOR THE
BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
BROWNSTOWN CENTRAL COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION,
JACKSON COUNTY, INDIANA

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Brownstown Central Community School
Cotporation desires to constitute itself in a manner that provides more equitable representation
considering the current demographics within the Brownstown Centtal Community School
Corporation boundaries.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE, Board of Education (“Board”) of
Brownstown Central Community School Corporation, Jackson County, Indiana (“School
Corporation”) that the manner in which the Board is constituted shall be changed under 1.C. §
20-23-8-10 so that it is constituted in accordance with the following plan (“Plan”):

1. Name, The governing body of the School Corporation shall be called the Boatd of

Education as it presently is.

2. Members to be Appointed — Number, Term and Qualification, The Board shall consist of
seven (7) members who shall be appointed as desctibed in paragraph 3 below. Bach
member shall be a resident and registered and legal voter of the town, township, ot

district from which he or she is appointed. Each member shall setve for a term of four (4)

years and may succeed himself or herself in office,




3. Residential Disttlots. The Board shall consist of seven (7) members appointed on a

rotating basis from eight (8) residential districts deseribed below. The rotation is

described below in ‘paragraph 4,

a.

One (1) member shall be a resident of the Town of Brownstown, Jackson County,
Indiana, and shall be appointed by the Town Board of the Town of Brownstown,
(herein “Brownstown A”),

One (1) member shall be a resident of the Town of Brownstown, Jackson County,
Indiana, and shall be appointed by the Town Board of the Town of Brownstown.
(herein “Brownstown B™),

One (1) member shall be a resident of Brownstown Township, Jackson County,
Indiana, outside the corporate limits of the Town of Brownstown and shall be
appointed by the Advisory Board of Brownstown Township.

One (1) member shall be a resident of Driftwood Township, Jackson County,
Indiana, and shall be appointed by the Advisory Board of Driftwood Township.
One (1) member shall be a resident of Grassy Fork Township, Jackson County,
Indiana, and shall be appointed by the Advisory Board of Grassy Fork Township.
One (1) member shall be a rosident of Owen Township, Jackson County, Indiana,
and shall be appointed by the Advisory Board of Owen Township,

One (1) member shall be a resident of Salt Creek Township, Jackson County,
Indiana, and shall be appointed by the Advisory Board of Salt Creek Township,
One (1) member shall be a resident of Pershing Township, Jackson County,

Indiana, and shall be appointed by the Advisory Board of Pershing Township.




4. Rotation, Bach residential district will be actively represented on the Board for a period

of sixteen (16) years after which the res‘idential district will rotate “off” active
representation for a period of two. or three years. To account for the staggering of Board
terms, every fourth rotation “off” active representation, will be three years instead of two.
For example, at the time this Plan is effective, Grassy Fork Township will begin a
three-year “off” rotation period from July 1, 2023 until July 1, 2026, Grassy Fork
Township will not have another three-year “off” rotation period until July 1, 2096 after it
has three, two-year *off” rotation periods (July 1, 2042-July 1, 2044; July 1, 2060-July 1,
2062; and July 1, 2078-July , 2080). For reference purposes, at the time this Plan is
effective, the following seven (7) residential districts will be actively vepresented with the

first rotation “off” active representation slated for the date listed:

Residential Distyict First “Off” Period First 3-yeaxr “Off* Period
Driftwood Township Tuly 1, 2026 July 1, 2080
Porshing Township July 1, 2028 July 1, 2064
Salt Creek Township July 1, 2030 July 1, 2048
Brownstown A July 1, 2032 July 1, 2032
Brownstown B July 1, 2035 July 1, 2071
Brownstown Township July 1, 2037 July 1, 2055
Owen Township July 1, 2039 July 1, 2039
Grassy Fork Township July 1, 2023 July 1, 2023




S. Time Plan Effective, The Plan shall be effective July 1, 2023 provided the State Board of

Bducation certifies the Plan under 1.C, § 20-23-8-15,

Adopted: _ 8-~9- 20272

Brownstown Central Community School Corporation

By: {/M%

President, Board of Bducation

Attest:

v/

Secretary, Board of Education




BROWNSTOWN CENTRAL COMMUNITY SCHOOL CORPORATION

Brownstown, Indiana

Members of the Board of School Trustees of the Brownstown Central Community School
Corporation met in Regular Session at the Brownstown Central Administration Office at

7:30 p.m., on Tuesday, August 9, 2022.

An executive session was held at 6:30 p.m. to discuss personnel as listed in I.C. 5-14-1.5-
6.1 (b) (5) (6). No subject matters were discussed in Executive Session other than the

subject matters specified in the public notice.

Scott Shade called the meeting to order. David Martin led the Pledge of Allegiance, and a

moment of silence was observed.

Roll call was taken by Scott Shade. Members Brian Wheeler, Clayton Beard, Jerry
Hounshel, Paul Borden, and David Martin were present, as were Superintendent Tim
Taylor, Assistant Superintendent Jade Peters, Melissa Hogan, Paula Workman, 6 patrons,

and 1 member of the media. Member Gina Hackman was absent.

On a motion by Brian Wheeler, seconded by Paul Borden, the board unanimously

approved the Minutes of the July 12, 2022 meeting

Mr. Peters reported that there were two Emergency Allocations. Emergency Allocation
#1 was to Klinge Inc. for water line repairs at the High School in the amount of $947.14.
Emergency Allocation #2 was to HFI for HVAC repairs at all schools in the amount of
$1,018.50. Emergency Allocation previous balance was $53,875.23, leaving a remaining
balance of $51,909.59. On a motion by Paul Borden, seconded by Clayton Beard, the

board unanimously approved the Emergency Allocations.

On a motion by Jerry Hounshel, seconded by Brian Wheeler, the board unanimously
approved the payment of Claim Nos. 21306 and 21324 through 21361, 21370 through
21421, Lunch Fund Claims, July Payrolls 21, 22 and July Payroll Claims as follows:

Fund Deseription Total
0101 Education 6,931.70
0300 Operations 93,505.42
Total $100,487.12

Fund Description Total
0101 Education 6,917.09
0300 Operations 95,336.96
4120 Title I, Pt. D (Delinquent) 5,135.91
6840 Title IT Pt. A (FY-2020) (SY21-22) 375.00
7911 611-ARP 247.94
7931 ESSERII 6,369.15
Total $114,382.05

Lunch Fund Claims | 12,273.59 |

July Payrolls 21, 22 and July Payroll Claims 1,146,280.41
Total $1,373,423.17

Mr. Peters then reported the Monthly Budget and Extracurricular Reports.



Minutes of Meeting
August 9, 2022
Page 2

On a motion by Clayton Beard, seconded by Jerry Hounshel, the board unanimously
approved the following Field Trip Requests:

FIELD TRIP REQUESTS
Date Organization Destination No. of No. of
Chaperones | Students
Aug. 30,2022 BCHS FFA Paoli 1 14
( Dairy Foods and
Livestock Skillathon)
Sept. 7, 2022 BES 3" Grade Muscatatuck Wildlife 10 100
Refuge
Sept. 10, 2022 BCHS Band of Indiana University 4 25
Braves/Drill Team
Sept. 14, 2022 BCHS JAG Columbus (Ivy Tech) 1 30
Oct. 1, 2022 BCHS Band of Seymour Octoberfest 4 25
Braves/Drill Team (Parade)
Oct. 15,2022 BCHS Band of Ft. Vallonia Days 4 25
Braves/Drill Team (Parade)
Nov. 12-13, BCHS Band of Eastern High School 1 5-10
2022 Braves (Honor Band)
Nov. 19-20, BCHS Band of BNL High School 1 5
2022 Braves (Honor Band)

On a motion by David Martin, seconded by Brian Wheeler, the board unanimously
approved the following Facility Use Requests:

FACILITY USE REQUESTS
Date Organization and Event Facility Needed
December 19, 2022 BC Band (Christmas Concert) BCHS Auditorium

On a motion by Paul Borden, and seconded by David Martin, the board unanimously
approved the following Personnel Actions:

RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS:

Catherine Caudill
Dawn Edwards

Tim Hatfield

Jeff Hoevener
Thomas Mellencamp
Brittany Mills

BCMS Girls 6* Grade Basketball Coach
BES Instructional Aide (28 Hour Position)

BCCSC Bus driver

BCCSC Bus Driver (Route #3)
BES Girls 5 Grade Basketball Coach
BCCSC Speech-Language Pathologist

Brittany Stevens BCHS Special Needs Aide

Jamie Temple BES Robotics Coordinator

Jamie Temple BES Yearbook

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Diana Ault BES Temporary Teaching Position (September 1, 2022 - September 9, 2022)
Leah Bane BCHS Special Needs Aide (28 Hour Position)

Lauren Frey BCCSC Temporary Physical Therapist Position

Briana Gay BES Instructional Aide (28 Hour Position)

Mike Hackman BCCSC Bus Driver (Route #3)

Marrisa Hatchett BES Girls 5= Grade Basketball Coach

Dana Henley BES Temporary Teaching Position (August 4, 2022 — August 31, 2022)

Lori Holman BCCSC Bus Driver (Route #17)

Maggie Moore BES Instructional Aide (28 Hour Position)

Deb Schwartz BCMS Temporary Teaching Position (October 17, 2022 — November 25, 2022)
Tracy Vaughn BES Special Needs Aide (28 Hour Position)

Heather Williams BCHS Special Needs Aide




Minutes of Meeting
August 9, 2022
Page 3

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:
Adam Capes Leave of Absence (October 17, 2022 — November 25, 2022)
Blakli Hukill Leave of absence (October 3, 2022 — December 22, 2022)

Mr. Taylor asked approval of the Teacher Appreciation Grant Plan. On a motion by Jerry
Hounshel, seconded by Paul Borden, the board unanimously approved the plan.

Mr. Taylor asked consideration of the Resolution to Amend the Board Representation
Plan. On a motion by David Martin, seconded by Paul Borden, the board unanimously
approved the board plan.

Hal Kovert of Tower Pinkster gave an update of the FEMA Architect Contract.

Mor. Peters recognized and introduced Adam Behmlander and Natalie Boling (BCCSC
SRO’s) and thanked them for a job well done on the first day of school. They then gave
an update on BCCSC’s current safety procedures and what their job as an SRO entails
throughout the school day.

Mor. Taylor thanked all BCCSC employees for a great start to the 2022-2023 school year.

M. Taylor stated that BCCSC has submitted an application for the Attract, Prepare, and
Retain Grant.

Mr. Taylor stated that BCCSC intends to submit the Digital Learning Grant and the
STEM Integration Grant next week.

Brian Wheeler and Clayton Beard thanked Adam Behmlander and Natalie Boling for
their safety presentation and for everything that they have done and continue to do for the
safety of BCCSC students and staff.

Clayton Beard stated that he is looking forward to another great school year.

Jerry Hounshel stated that he was involved in the active shooter training that was held at
BCHS and that it was a good training session.

Paul Borden stated that he is looking forward to a good and positive school year for
2022-2023,

Scott Shade thanked all board members along with Mr. Taylor and Mr. Peters for all the
long work hours and continued dedication that was put towards the Board Representation
Plan.

Having no other business, on a motion by Clayton Beard, and seconded by Paul Borden,
the meeting was adjourned at 8:11 p.m.

&y

Gina Hackman, Secretary
Board of School Trustees

ATTEST:
oo
Scott Sl:ade, President
Beard of School Trustees




Legsl Adartsaccert
PUBLIC NOTICE OF THE ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION INITIATING A CHANGE.
I THE FLAN OF ORGANIZATION FOR THE EOARD OF EDUCATION OF
EROVNSTOWN CENTRAL COMMUNTY SCHOOL CORPORATION

NOTKCE IS H‘zREBYﬂl'f'i.hmm wih 8 provisien of disma Coda 20-22-%-
14, Bal tha Boad

Cermrty [
4 .m o - Ao
saunmﬁwﬁ“' ailo-sg!n"

'COUNTY, INDLANA.
\‘\BEHEAS e ld}d ol‘ Eduzaten of Brgwrstoan Ceotral Communiy s¢|¢:
) M(L'is mlhan; Ared that grovides more equitabl
Doy aghics witin '8 Browrsioen Ce'\r

eL
kaﬂ TH{REFO?\.E BE IT RESOLVED BY THE, Bard of Educataa [ 'i.rd" cf

Browstoan Cortral Cormurdy Schocl Cororaton, Jidein i
oy Lol b e b whh 18 Biecd it aed thal b O e i
L E 0 b conin oed 3 soceriorce ah £ Elovrg sy
1 Tha pave-tirg body of 3 Schaol Corperaton sl ke cafed b Board of
on
2 (ote foearitd~ lheber T Ot Tha Boad shal
Gorssl ol gaven (1) mecters » 3 2yeghd
below Each maher ghal be @ 12sident and feg stered ad gl voier of £2 toan,
archp, of Gttt raer !m‘ l}all
153 e ol our (1) peaes 3 ey sccesd o n
3. Basderts 3 Baard h2] cors'sd of sven (7) rembars
SR bass Fort eghl ) esintal it s it b
deioted 4
LS

lrmu—baznunwuwhmdhm 0, Jackse
%l b3 2gpciied by 1 Town Board of £ Toan of
Evarsivan. (een Broansican A).

b Ors l}mrb‘?’s’dl.anmﬂst (o Toan of Boarston, Jadkscn
. Fdiars, .lppﬂ;_’dhf "2 Toon Board of i Toam of

KN

m"“ﬂb&fifw""‘*ﬁ‘"%”‘m"g o 'h-r«?h
23, 5 5 wen
2 hl'fmervaluuwmsﬁomi Ioarship, Jackson
f\a-t‘;m sl be gportsdby e i Sy
h Ora (1) membar shall b a reskdert of Parshing Tow

a, ard ¢ e Adiecry Bovd Buw Txugp
4, Rutston Evth e d i w Al o q
period of sisen (16) y2us ster ahich ta e na vy o e
reprsiator Bra &b of Gea yes. o coceurt B £ fagerng of
Bixdbims, oy forh scton"eT st tepresertation, il ba Hedd yer's
iretzad

Farenagls utstre s anis et Ferk Toarstp wilbegn
atredyRar mw« VU u—r.i 1, 228, G—nrpM
Tomahlp wil ol P har Pece S Ay
Siardhas Peve oo weﬂ'mp&‘oﬁsl_g« lzcazd.);mzﬂu.h!.
20801 1’:}%‘ 2)78-hdy, telarerce pupsees, il 8
imavis lﬁlamfﬂlﬁdﬂrﬁldmﬂbeﬂ\a‘r
senizion dlsied kr e date

P?’lm!lmrbirﬂm "o/

¥
Parsting Tow=shy
S2h Cresk Toa=s™e
o H:v‘? .
oungioan Towr:
owr ship -
Geasty ek Tourstip
5 Tms Pl Efectra Tha Pl shal bo e"ackn iy 1, 2023 pvded i Stata
L i pe Peme 1 e
Mdogtad 222022

Brmsgvrimﬁaumm
Sscretary, Baard of Educsfon

mmmrdmmam«ewmm;ﬁ%’wr

p.tluso'-ﬂhswhe,ml 3 sehedl of P
ackson Courty Crat Cortapetton

3 atemsts i I asecr it neh Fiara Co 2329814,

£3114553 Hiparh TEB: 11162023




Tim Taylor <ttaylor@btownccs.k12.in.us>

Fwd: Legal Ad for Publication
1 message

Republic Legals <replegals@therepublic.com>
To: Tim Taylor <ttaylor@btownces.k12.in.us>

Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 3:55 PM
Good afternoon,

The Notice of Board Plan Resolution has been set to run January 18, 2023 in the Tribune and the Banner. 60114653 The
total cost is $304.42.

Attached is the order confirmation along with proof for your reference. Please let me know by noon January 12 if you
have any corrections; otherwise the notice will run as is.

Kindly note the proof of publication and invoice will be mailed. If you haven't received a proof of publication by January
25 please let me know.

Christy Hubbard

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: 'Tim Taylor' via Tribune Legals <fribunelegals@aimmediaindiana.com>
Date: Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 2:21 PM

Subject: Legal Ad for Publication

To: <tribunelegals@aimmediaindiana.com>

Please run the attached resolution as a legal ad once each in both The Tribune and The Banner.
Thank you!
Tim

Tim Taylor
Superintendent
Brownstown Central Community School Corporation

"Honoring the past, with a focus on the future,
to stay relevant in the present.”

The Republic

Legal Advertising Department

2980 N. National Rd. Suite A

Columbus, IN 47201

812-379-5600

Fax 812-379-5776; Attention Republic Legals
replegals@aimmediaindiana.com

DEADLINES:

LINE AD DEADLINES

Publishes Monday- Friday by Noon
Publishes Tuesday- Monday by Noon
Publishes Wednesday- Tuesday by Noon
Publishes Thursday- Wednesday by Noon
Publishes Friday- Thursday by Noon
Publishes Saturday- Thursday by Noon
Publishes Sunday- Friday by Noon



CERTIFICATE OF JACKSON COUNTY
CLERK OI' CIRCUIT COURT

I, the undersigned, do hereby cettify that I am the duly qualified and acting clerk of the
Circuit Court of Jackson County, Indiana,

I further certify that no petition has been filed in our office, the Clerk of Jackson County
Circuit Court Office, during the one hundred twenty (120) days since the publication of notice to
voters of the school corporation to file with the Clerk of Jackson County Circuit Coutt a petition
protesting or a petition submitting an alternative plan to that which was published in accordance
with Indiana Code 20-23-8-14 on January 18, 2023.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this _ZZEiday of May,
2023.

CLERK OF JACKSON COUNTY CIRCUIT
COURT

Printed: pfpef HO”'OI'\

Title: QQQKSQLCQUQQ_CZEL




	Approval- BCCSC-BoardMemo.pdf
	Brownstown Central Documents for Board Plan Amendment 5.22.2023 - Copy.pdf



